Portage Park District
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
December 18, 2023 5:30 pm

PPD Operations Center

8505 Nicodemus Road PARK
Shalersville, OH 44266 DISTRICT
Agenda

1. Roll Call

2. Adopt Agenda

3. Public Comment: Note: members of the public wishing to speak are asked to sign in. Comments will be
limited to two minutes per person.

4. Approve minutes of the November 2023 Regular Meeting

5. Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: November 2023 MTD and YTD Budget Report and
Cash Balance Reports.

6. Executive Director/Staff Update

7. Other Information/Briefing Items/Policy Updates:

8. Old Business and approval of action items: Ranger Policies--Table

9. New Business and approval of action items:
a. RESOLUTION: Approve November 2023 Expenditures

b. RESOLUTION:  Accept donation of $25,000 from Portage Park District Foundation for
Kent/Brimfield Bog Park

c. RESOLUTION: Authorize the establishment of the position and job description of Volunteer
Coordinator, part time or full time.

d. RESOLUTION: Set regular meeting dates and elect Board officers for 2024

10. Executive Session: Real Estate acquisition

11. Adjourn






Portage Park District

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
November 20, 2023 5:30 pm

PPD Operations Center

8505 Nicodemus Road

Shalersville, OH 44266

Minutes

Vice President Tom Hrdy called the meeting to order at 5:34 pm

1.

Roll Call: Commissioners present: Commissioner Charles Engelhart, Commissioner Renee
Ruchotzke, Commissioner Tom Hrdy. Commissioner Kurt Ruehr and Commissioner Allan Orashan
had excused absences. Staff Present: Christine Craycroft, Executive Director; Craig Alderman,
Operations Manager; Bob Lange, Natural Areas Manager; Jennifer White, Education Qutreach
Manager; Eric Seachrist, Office Manager

Adopt Agenda: Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by Engelhart, the agenda was approved. (JE
2023-44)

Public Comment: None

Approve minutes of the October 2023 Regular Meeting: Upon a motion by Engelhart and second by
Ruchotzke, the minutes were approved. (JE 2023 45)

Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: October 2023 MTD and YTD Budget Report and Cash
Balance Reports. Seachrist reviewed the Financial Statement with the Board, noting that the
expenditures for this budget year continue to be lower than expected, in part due to unfilled personnel
positions. Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by Engelhart, the reports were approved. (JE 2023-
46).

Executive Director/Staff Update: Craycroft and staff presented the attached director’s report and
answered questions from the Board.

Other Information/Briefing Items/Policy Updates: None

Old Business and approval of action items: As the Chief Ranger was absent, Commissioner Engelhart
moved to table the old business of the Ranger Policies. Commissioner Ruchotzke seconded the motion
and it passed (JE 2023-47)

New Business and approval of action items:

a. Approve October 2023 Expenditures: Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by Engelhart,
RESOLUTION 2023-59 was unanimously approved.

b. Approve 2024 Initial Budget: Upon a motion by Engelhart and second by Ruchotzke, RESOLUTION
2023-60 was unanimously approved.

Executive Session: None




10. Adjourn: Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by Engelhart, the meeting was adjourned at
6:30pm.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF we hereunto set our hands, PE&é”? FEI /g ,2023

B CH e e

Kurt Ruehr, President of the Board Christine Qéyc(oft, Executive Director




PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT
Month to Date and Year To Date Budget & Cash Balance Report for November 2023
GENERAL FUND
BEGINNING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE November 1 S 3,005,644.57
Y1D
Percentage
November |Collected of
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL| Budget
152000 Contract Services 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
15300 Fees 100.00 1,600.00 0.00| 1600.0%
160000 Gifts & Donations 6,650.00 50,000.00 0.00f 751.9%
192400 State Aid/Subsidy 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
General Program Revenues subtotal 92,750.00 51,600.00 0.00 55.6%
(from State) 32,744.00 31,767.32 0.00f 97.0%
221000 Real Estate Tax 1,791,023.00 1,797,489.79 0.00| 100.4%
223000 Tangible Personal Property Tax 0.00 183.38 0.00
224000 Manufactured Homes Property
Tax 0.00 12,260.36 0.00
230000 Interest 10,000.00 67,328.50 10,525.84| 673.3%
241000 Oil & Gas Leases 10,000.00 16,077.53 1,410.68| 160.8%
243000 Credit Card Incentives 1,000.00 1,100.00 0.00| 110.0%
250000 Refunds and Reimbursements 0.00 13,836.40 0.00
251000 Jury Fees 0.00 75.00 0.00
270000 Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 310.51 0.00
General Operations Revenue 1,844,767.00 1,940,428.79 11,936.52| 105.2%
SUBTOTAL REVENUES 1,937,517.00 1,992,028.79 11,936.52 102.8%
2022 Cash Carryover 2,897,413.62 100.0%

YTD
Percentage
November |Expended of|

EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL | Budget
311200 FT Employee Salaries 640,000.00 539,646.57 46,864.50| 84.3%
311300 PT Employee Salaries 100,000.00 74,103.99 5,685.23] 74.1%
312100 Sick Leave Conversion 2,000.00 271.28 271.28 13.6%
313000 Overtime 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
314000 Retirement 50,000.00 2,643.02 0.00 5.3%
321010 PERS 103,600.00 85,925.19 7,356.97| 82.9%
321200 Medicare 10,730.00 8,753.15 748.66| 81.6%
321300 Workers Compensation 9,452.00 10,483.01 897.95| 110.9%
321400 Unemployment 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
321500 Health Benefits 300,000.00 93,860.28 8,617.04| 31.3%
30 Personal Services Unit Total 1,227,782.00 815,686.49 70,441.63 66.4%
400000 Admin Contractual Services 120,000.00 101,570.71 196.16] 84.6%
400100 Training, Lodging & Memberships 15,000.00 11,896.20 604.67 79.3%
400101 Registration Fees 0.00 136.00 0.00
410000 Utilities: AT&T, Dominion, Ohio
Edison, Verizon 20,000.00 17,720.65 1,086.14| 88.6%
412000 Advertising, Marketing & Events 18,000.00 16,409.30 2,722.98 91.2%




PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT
Month to Date and Year To Date Budget & Cash Balance Report for November 2023

GENERAL FUND
|BEGINNING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE  November 1 $ 3,005,644.57
413000 Maintenance & Repairs 30,000.00 15,579.37 3,564.74] 51.9%
414000 Rentals and Leases 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
YTD
Percentage
Expended of|
EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL Budget
414100 Leases 2,000.00 2,465.69 110.00] 123.3%
420000 Prof & Tech Services 0.00 1,480.02 0.00
420100 Audit Services 0.00 20.50 0.00
428000 Event Fees 0.00 250.00 0.00
428400 Auditor/Treasurer Fee 25,000.00 24,602.21 0.00 98.4%
428500 DRETAC 10,000.00 5,296.76 0.00] 53.0%
40 Contractual Services Unit Total 338,500.00 207,927.41 18,784.69 61.4%
500000 Admin Materials & Supplies 19,000.00 14,138.89 922.23| 74.4%
509000 Uniforms 10,000.00 8,433.50 0.00] 84.3%
510000 Office Equipment & Furnishings 5,213.00 3,489.72 0.00 66.9%
530000 Maintenance Materials & Supplie: 30,000.00 10,363.86 1,352.91 34.5%
542000 Fuel 20,000.00 17,005.19 0.00] 85.0%
544000 Natural Areas Materials & Supplie| 25,000.00 8,195.21 431.37] 32.8%
596300 Equipment Less than $5000 6,000.00 1,952.16 0.00] 32.5%
596600 Furniture & Fixtures 8,000.00 2,668.22 34297 33.4%
50 Materials & Supplies Unit Total 123,213.00 66,246.75 3,049.48| 53.8%
610000 Land/Easement Purchase 400,000.00 21,382.50 0.00 5.3%
650000 Vehicles 0.00 0.00 0.00
680000 Construction Projects 450,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
680000 Construction Projects DXPAV 180,320.50 169,288.09 0.00] 93.9%
680000 Construction Projects TLTRL 103,500.00 98,572.00 0.00 95.2%
680000 Construction Projects TWBLD 35,160.00 33,600.00 0.00 95.6%
680000 Construction Projects TWBRD 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
683000 Engineering Projects 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
683000 Eggineeriné?rojects DXPAV 8,100.00 10,250.00 0.00] 126.5%
683000 Engineering Projects - SRFDB -
Seasons Rd Fen Design Build 28,992.00 1,192.00 100.00 4.1%
683000 Engineering Projects - TWBLD-
Towners Woods Buildings 0.00 0.00 0.00
683000 Engineering Projects - TWBRD
Brady Tower 20,970.00 1,180.40 0.00 5.6%
910000 Transfer Qut 0.00 0.00 0.00
920000 Advance Out 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00| 100.0%
946720 Tax Levy Assessment 36,000.00 35,911.48 0.00 99.8%
90 Miscellaneous Expenses Unit Total 536,000.00 535,911.48 0.00| 100.0%
1GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER
USES 3,763,039.33 1,964,237.12 92,375.80| 52.2%
|ENDING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE November 30 (= Cash Carryover + YTD S 2,925,205.29




702/3s5N

135dn4
10d 318V IIVAY

TT €20 0L TT £70Z 1IvVi3a TYNINOL

SIONVHAINNDNT

abed
uyeH ‘z# uosdwoyi-xiq ‘g# XLa
Z# enjuepl-uLlJden
1 sniso.sg
%2°09T €S°240°9 00" 89 0Ty T-
XE"E€L9 05°8TZE‘LS 00" $8°625°0T-
%0°00T 9£°092°CT 00° 00"
%0°00T S8£°€8T 00° 00"
%P 00T 6.°99%°9 a0° 00"
%0°00T 90°€09°T 00° 00°
#X[°T6 ¥.°6l8°'C- 00" 00"
%9°SS  00°0ST'TIH- 00" 00"

«%0° 00°000°S58- 00" 00°
%6°TS.L 00°0SE‘EV 00" 00"
%0°009T 00°00S°‘T 00" 00°

#%0° 00°000°T- ao* 00"

aVNLOV AL

€5°220°9T-

0S°8Z€°£9-

9€°092°21-

8E"E8T-

6.°68v°L6L°T-

90°€09°T-

92" v91 0¢-

007009 ‘1S-

00°

00°000°0S-

00°009 ‘T~

00°

IVNLOVY dLiA

606
606
000‘0T-
€2/01
000°0T-

0

0

€20°T6L T~

vhL'zE-

0S2°26-

000°s8-

059°9-

00T~

000°T-

135ang
A3 STIATA

434 $8°80T-
43 TL°T0E'T-
43 €T~

000°0T-
343¥ $8°SZS‘0T-
000°0T-

0

0

£20°16L°T-

0S.°Z6-

000°58-

0599~

00T~

000°T-

d0¥ddv
IYNIDIAHO

pngpiAL6
15 L4YIeISD

:QI weabodd
149sn

£€:5T £20Z/90/ZT :paiedsuab juaoday

ddd £202/0£/TT
d¥d £70Z/91/TT
d¥d £202/91T/11

9seal L Lo

NID £202/80/1T
aseus1uI

OUWOH Uenw

dd Buel

Xel 3y

AqLLY WH W

PISAWOH IY

£E¥Z00/TT/£202
T99T00/IT/£202
T99T00/TT/£202

000T¥C 26060098
6££000/TT/£202
0000£¢ 76060098

000¥2Z 76060098

000€£ZZ 76060098

000TZC 76060098

0000C 76060098

00£00¢ 76060098

MO ULWPY [BJDUID f.IBd

Yd ULWPY [RJdURD YJded VIOL

pLsgns 1s
uoa/s131o
So94

AJddS JU0D

00vZ6T 16060098

00009T 16060098

000£ST 16060098

000¢ST 16060098

Hdd ULWPY [BUABUDY Jed

A2LJd3sLa Yuaed

abel.od
1 Y04

TT €202 uod

L¥0d3 139an8 3LVA-0OLAVIA

ALNNOD 39VLIHOd



pnqp1AiB 1@ weubouy

& wind EEIST mm.ww. aowmm H-LRURE D u.w“me
TI0¥AVd ¥=NMd  ETHZTT=LNVUUVAM €ZP2IT 438 69°+09°€ £dd £20Z/¥2/IT £09T00/TT/€207
TI0VAVd y=NNY  €ZE0TT=LNVIUVM £Z60TT 339 87-25L°¢ cy¥d £202/60/TT TSY000/TT/€207

%6°28 I8°¥29°LT 00" 167958'L 61°526°S8 009 ‘€01 009°£01 s¥3d QTO0TZE £6060098

XE"S $6°95E LY 00° 00" 20°€v9°2 000°0S 000°0S lusuadLlad  Q00FIE £6060098

x0" 00°000°2 00" 00" 00" 000°2 000°¢ BULIIBAD  000ETE £6060098
TI0¥AVd p=NMY  EZVCTT=LNVYUVM €ZYZIT 439 82°T4LT fdd €20Z/¥2/TT £09T00/TT/€202

X9"ET  TL°8U'T 00° 82°TLL 82°TLZ 000‘2 000°2 dAeR] LS O00TCTE £6060098
Rt r g SELMENE YR e

XT'¥. T0°968°'SZ 00° £€2°589'S 66°€0T vL 000°00T 000001 Les 1d OQ0ETTE £6060098
o fan SR O SR e

XE'¥8 £y E€SE°00T 00° 0S°¥98°'9¥ 25799 °6ES 000°0t9 000°0¥9 Les Ldw3 00ZTTE £6060098

PJ2UDD NJBd £G0E0098

%Z°SOT 6.°199°'S6 00" 25°986°TT- 6.°82p'0¥6°T- L97'Vv¥8°'1- £20'718'1- YO ULUPY |RIIUSD dJdBd TVLIOL

%0°00T TS°OIE 00" 00" Ts°01e- 0 0 vd @les  0000.C 6060098
X0°00T 00°SZ 00° 00" 0052~ 0 0 soad AUnc  000TSZ Z6060098
%0°00T O¥ 9£8‘ET 00° 00° oV 9e8 ‘€T~ 0 0 spunjad  0000SZ 76060098
%0°0IT 00°00T 00" 00" 00°00T T~ 000°T- 000°‘T- SAIUBDUI  Q00ErT 76060098

103/3sSN 135dn3 SADNVYHAWNING IYNLDY dLW IVNLOVY dlA 135ang d0dddv 12142510 YJed dbei.dod

1.0d 318V IIVAY Q3SIALY IYNIDINO - {04

IT €202 04 TT £207 1IVLi3A IVNINOC TT €20Z ¥od

1¥0d3¥ 139dN8 A1vA-01-"VIA
¥ ALNNOD 39VINOd

uoynios 413 215 e

siunuw *




abed

VLSSES
PLSSES
V.SSES
808VES
094vES
SEVPES

»*%9°TOT

%0°SL
SEVPES
X258

%L°16

SEBYES
SEVPES

%8°¥6

%v°99

XE'TE

#%6°0TT

%9°18

102/3sn

12d

IT £202 OL TIT €202

Ev6 608 HET OTT ON 1OV
T¥8 80¢ 600 OIT ON 1DDV
586 790 6£T OTT ON LDOV NOSId3 OIHO
9Ty 0ST 6T OIT OOV NOSIG3 OIHO
Z0¥8 T6TIT 008T # 1DOOV OTIHO ADHINI NOINIWOG

NOSIQd3 OIHO
NOSId3 OIHO

260 TOTO 00¥2 Z6SS IUNODDV JINVE SN
ZE°6eE- 19°8TT Y PT°980°T $9°02L°LT
00°0S 00°+T 00° 00°9€T

¥860 TOTO 00F8 Z6SS 3Iunoddy MNVE sn
Sy 11S'e S£°265°¢ 297109 02°968°TT
00° 0S¢ 00" 00° 00°0s2°¢

004TZ90HO Td0 OIHO 31VLS 40 SVIYL

¥860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS IUNOIIY JNVE Sn
L 2I8°S §6°99¢'9 9T°96T TL°028°86
TS°S60°2TY 00° €9 Ivv ‘0L 61°989°ST8
TI0¥AVd $=NNd  E€ZPZTT=ANVHIVM
T1108AVd =NNY  E£Z60TT=LNVIYVM
ZL°6€T'90C 00" Y0 4198 82°098°€6
007000°0T 00° 00" 0o0°
TI108AVd p=NNd  E£ZHZTT=LNVIEYM
TI0¥AVd H=NNY  £Z60TT=INVIUVM
TO'T€0°T- 00° S6°/68 TO €8%°0T
TI0UAVd =N £ ZHZTT=LNVIYYM
TI08AVd $=NMY  £Z60TT=LINVHUYM
S8°926'T 00" 99°8vL ST €548

135dn4
319V IIVAY

SIADNVYAWNINT IVNLOV dii IVNLOV dLA

I1IV13a TvNINOCL

ZV6EELHOA
O¥6EELHOA
6E6EELHOA
SEQZELHOA
ZE9ZELHDOA 1800
¥9STELHOA S8HZ200

00§ ‘12

S£8200
S£8200
58200
548200

002
V9STELHOA S8FZ00
0001

000°€

6£9ZELHOA 642200
PISTELHOA S8%Z00

000°TIT

e8L'Lee't
ETVIIT
£Z60TT
000 00€

000‘0T

€ZVITT
€T60TT

Z5v°6

[ Y4 449"
€260TT

0€L°0T

1350n4
A3STIAIY

GNA S0° 22
GNA 88°26
ONA TL°LE2
GNA 81°SZ
aNA T0°9Z
aNA T0°ZZS

000°0¢

0
aNA £9°09
000°ST

0

aNA 00°SS
QaNA 9T THT

000°0¢

8LLT'T
434 ZS°80E‘vy
43¥ ZS R0€‘Y
000°00¢

000°0T

434 Ze°Zvb
434 £9°sSh

r4A3 A

434 $9°89¢
434 T10°08¢

0£Z'0T

dOddd¥
TYNIDIAHO

Idv
Idv
Idv
Idv
Idv
Idv

Idv

pngpiAL6
1SLayIeIsa

:aI weaboud
14950

€£:6T £20Z/90/2T :poieaauab jaoday

€202/91/11
€202/9T/T1
€202/91/T1
€202/90/1T
£202/90/11
€202/T0/TT

saLaL|1an

1sLbay

£202/T0/11
waw/Budl

TS6T00/TT/£202
TS6T00/TT/£202
TS6T00/TT/£20Z
0S2000/T1/£20Z
0S2000/1T/€£202
T€2000/TT/£20Z

0000TY 16060098

TOTOOF ¥6060098
TE2000/TT/£202
00TO0F ¥6060098

AJ3S JUOD aWiOod 00000v $6060098

Idv €£20Z/90/IT 05.000/TT/£20Z
Idv €202/TO/TT TE£2000/1T/£202

AdeS J3U0dD

S ULWPY [RJDUID d.Bd $RO6009S

00000v 16060098

Sd ULWPY |B4dUBD NdBd IV.LOL

Cdd
Cyd

Cdd
Cdd

Cdd
Lid

€202/¥2/11
£202/60/11

Y1 LeaH

Ao dwaun

£20Z/¥2/11
€202/60/TT

dwod sydm

£202/v2/T1
£202/60/11

aJedLpan

1D LI3SLa .ed

£09T00/TT/£202
TS¥000/TT/£20Z

00STZE £6060098

00VTZE £6060098

£09T00/TT/£20¢
TSP000/TT/£202

00£TZE £6060098

£09T00/TT/£20Z
TSP000/TT/£202Z

00¢TZE £6060098

sbel.uod 0098
104 SANNODDY

TT €202 ¥od

Ld0d3y 1390N8 31va-0OL-dVIA

ALNNOD 39VLYOd



pngpi& LB :aY weaboud
um.r._uumumu 14950
1 abed £€:6T £202/90/TT :poaeJauab Jaodoy

T9SSES 6§S/E8ZT ON 1SND NISNG VLIONIW VDINON  QEG6EEZHOA OTETO0 GNA £2°+6 IdvY €20Z/91/1T T1S6T00/TT/£202
96.ES ZZ09TET LDOV NISNS VLIONIW VDINOM  HE9ZEZHIA OTETO0 ONA §8°£8€ Idv £7202/90/TT 05Z000/T1T1/£20Z
SY/ES NOA JNVHL  1SIA Y¥Vd 39V1I¥Od 11 SAOHS VIAI LHOI¥E  6Z9ZELHOA L95kP0 ONA ZE°TLT Idv £202/90/TT 0S000/TT/£202
SEVPES +860 TOTO Q0P8 Z65S IUNOIDY JANVE SN Y9STEZHOA S8FZ00 GNA €£°22Z Idv £202/T0/TT TE2Z000/TT/£202
%Z°'S8 86°TOT'E €1°6SL°€ €2°226 68"8ET T 000'12 000°ST saL|ddns 000005 $6060098

%L°TL ST"9¥8°S6 Py 9ZL'vE 69°¥8.'8ST TV 226'L0T 00S ‘8€€ 005°822 SO ULWPY |et3Uad dJded VI0L
EISFES 8 Py BUUDARY - dJBYS L1SIA Nuvd YIINIONI 0D Od  9£9ZEZHOA S9ZH00 GNA 00°00S ‘0T Idv €202/90/TT 05Z000/1T/£207
%.°0T 00°006°.8 00" 00°00S ‘0T 00°00S ‘0T 00V ‘86 oo¥ ‘8. aJeys 501 Q0Tc6v 6060098
%0° €S vZ 0L Y 00° 00" 9/°96Z°S 000°0T 000°0T Ovina  00S8Zr +6060098
%v° 86 6.°L6€ 00" 00" 12°209°‘bT 000°SZ 000°S2Z 993 J1/pnv  Qob8Zy $6060098
*%0°00T 00°0SZ- 00" 00° 00° 0S¢ 0 0 $98d 1usAl  0008ZF 6060098
%0°00T 00° 0S°6L 00° 0S°0¢C 00T 0 AJ3S 1LpnY  00TOZY 6060098
+%6° /0y 00°926't- 86°S¥0°S 00" 20°08%‘T 009°‘T 0 ysxal/joud 00002+ 6060098
96.VES ZL09TET 10DV NISNG VLITONIW VOINOX CEIYZELHIOA OTETO0 ANA 00°0TT IdV £202/90/TT 0SL000/TT/£202
+%9°STT E2°vOb- 0°6ES 00°0TT 69°99%°¢ 0092 000°Z sased1 O00TVIv v6060098
%0° 00°00T 00° 00° 00’ 00T 00T aseal1/audy  000FT¥ ¥6060098
918¥ES 508 QYIS ‘ION0d4 Q10 LSIA M¥vd IOL I19vId0d IDVIN0d  ZE9ZELHOA £92SZ0 GNA 00°06 Idv £Z02/90/TT 0SZ000/TT/£20Z
SEPPES 860 TOTO 00b8 Z65S IUNOIDY MNVE SN Y9STEZHOA S8YZ00 GNA b2 bip‘E Idv £202/T0/TT TE£Z000/TT/€20Z
%9° ¥6 86°0£9°'T 69°68.°CT PL Y9S'€E L€764S'ST 000'0€ 000°0¢€ JduRIUN  000ETV #6060098
OFSFES T 00O AYMIAI LSIA Miuvd 3OVLIY0d D77 ¥ADVLNOd IHL  8E€9ZELHOA OTZ8Y0 ANA 00°0SY'Z Idv £202/90/TT 05.000/T1/£202
SEVYES 860 TOTO 00¥8 T6SS IUNOIDY JiNVE sSn YISTELHOA S8YZ00 GNA 86°2.7 IdY £202/10/1T TE€2000/TT/£20C
#%2°80T 00°06S°T- 02°08T°€ 86°22L'C 0£°60 9T 000°8T 000°8T 9SLI49APY  000CTVY 6060098

702/3sN 135ana SIDNVIIWNING avNLoVY dliy IVALDY GLA 135dn8 dO¥ddv¥ 12L43SLa Yded sbeidod 0098

12d 3719VIIVAY Q3STAIY IVNIDIHO 1404 SLNNODODV

TT €207 OL TT £Z0Z 1IV13A T¥YNINOC IT €202 ¥od

1¥0d3y 1390aNnd 31Va-OL\V3A
ALNNOD 3OVL¥O0d




pnapIk |6 1g1 weaboad

is o L —
%5766 00°SZ6 T¥°20T°0T 00" 60°882'69T TZ£08T 0 foad 15U0D AVdXa 000089 96060098
%0 00°000°0SY 00" 00" 00° 000°0S¥ 000‘00T foud Isu0d 000089 96060098
%9°LT £8°T90°C 00°0b¥ 00" 00° 208°2 0 Yyadnd pueq 9549ad9 0000T9 96060098
%6°L 0S° /10028 00°009°S 00" 05°78£°Te 000° 00t 000°0SZ Yadnd puei Q00019 96060098

EJUID N.Bd 96060098

%v°€8  T0°SSY 0T €T TTIS9E 8 6v0'E S2°9vZ°99 €TT €T 000°T2T SW ULWPY |BJ3U3D JJed TVIOL
SYZPES  HO Nva1D 1SIA Muvd 39VI¥0d 11 SJOHS V3AI LHOTHE  QE9ZEZHDOA L9EPP0 ONA /6°ZhE IdV €202/90/TT 0SZ000/TT/£20Z
%67y ¥0°99S‘V ¥.°59L 16°T¥E 22°899'2 000°‘s 000°0T XLd ® uand 009965 S606009%
%0°00T 00" ¥8 LP0‘ Y 00" 9T7256'T 000°9 000°S 000s>dLnb3  00£96S $6060098
SEVPES 860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS Iunoddvy JANVE SN HISTELHOA S8HZ00 ONA LTSV Idv £€202/T0/TT T£Z000/11/£20Z
%F°TZ 00°000°9 6L°v08°9 LETEY TZ°S6T'S 000°T2 000'0¢ AUV [JIBN 000¥FS S6060098
*%S°90T 00°00£‘T- I8°v6Z'¥ 0o0° 6T°S00°LT 000°02 000°0¢ Land  000ZbS S6060098
SEPPES ¥860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS 3IUNOIDY JANVE SN pISTELHOA S8YZ00 ANA T6°ZSE‘T Idv £202/T0/1IT T£2000/TT/£207
XL°¥. 00°000°L $1°9£9'6 T6°2S€°‘T 98°£9¢€ ‘0T 000°22 000°0¢ dns JuW  0000£S $6060098
%06  00°00§ 8T ETL'T 00" TLT68Y°€ 13 XA 000°‘€ nba @31440 Q000TS $6060098
%¥T°96 00°.3S 0S°646'S 00" 05 €Eb's 000°ST 0008 SWJoJLUn 000605 S6060098

102/3sSN 135dang SIONVYHEWNONT IYNLOV ali VLDV diA 135ang d0dddVv 12LJ43SLa M.ted 2bBII0d 00983

12d A9V IVAY a3asIAIA JYNIOINO S04 SINNODDY

IT €20C 01 1T €202 1IVL3C TYNINOL TT €207 ¥od

L¥0d3y 1390n49 31LvA-0L1-¥VIA
ALNNOD 3A9VLMOd




pnqpak)6 :ar weaboud

9 abed €£16T Mwwm wmww.w HXSUSENEY] u."_mwwn
€S°6¥5°S99°'T  89°ZST'EET 08°S2£'26 T LET°¥96‘T  6EQ°E9L'E  28T°2¥L'T S3ISN3dXE IVIOL
6L°TTS'¥S 00° 57956 1T~ 62°820°266 T~ LTS'Z€6'T- €£2'V06°'T-  S3INNIAIY VIOL
%8°S ZE°T90°'02L'T  89°2SZ'EET 82°6EY°08 19°162°L2~ 725°SZ8'T  60S°Z¥8 1214351d j4ed abeiuod VIOL
%0°00T 25°88 00° 00" 8 TI6°SES 000°9€S 000°02S IW ULWPY [RJIUID dded TVIOL
%8°66 25°98 00" 00" 8y "TT6°SE 000 ‘9¢ 000°0¢ uwssy L 0Z29v6 66060098
%0°00T 00° 00" 00° 00°000°00S 000°00S 0 Ino ApY 000026 66060098
%0° 00" 00" 00° 00* 0 000°00S Ino suedl Q000T6 66060098

W ULLPY | B43UDD MJed 66060098

%0°9Z €€°¥90°LET‘'T TO'STO'C9 00°00T 66°¥9v8E€ prSLES'T  000°0S9 0D uLWpY |BJBUBD dJed TVLOL
%Z°vT  00°000°ST 09°68.°T 00" Ob 08T T 04602 0 foad uibu3 guamL 000£89 96060098
%0°00T 00° 00°000°S 00" 00°000°€ 000°‘8 ] foud urbua NLIL 000E89 96060098
PSGEES  SUOSBAS - SADIAYIS ONIYIANIONI VIDOSSY B ITALNOWWVH  LEGEEZHOA Z¥6/00 GNA 00°00T IdvY £202/9T/TT TS6T00/TT/£20Z
%0°00T 00° 00°008"£2Z 00°00T 00°Z61T'T 766°82 0 foud uLbua gad¥s 000E89 96060098
*%Z EYT  00°00S‘€- 00°0S€'T 00" 00°0SZ‘0T 00T'8 0 foud uLBul Avdxd 000£89 96060098
%0" 00°000'0ST 00" 00° oo’ 000°0ST 000°00€ foud urbu3a 000£89 96060098
%" 00°000'6¥T 00°000°T 00" 00" 000°0ST 0 foud 1suod adaml 000089 96060098
%r°86  00°09S 00°000‘T 00* 00°009 ‘€€ 09T S€ 0 foud 1suod> @1aML 000089 96060098
%0°'00T 00" 00°826°V 00" 00°2.5°86 005 ‘£0T 0 foud 3suod TuLIL 000089 96060098

103/3sN 139an4 SIDONVAEWADNT  IVNLDV dLW IVNLDY dLA 135angd d0dddy 121115 La .ied abed.od 0098

12d 319VIIVAY J3STAIY JYNIDIHO L 404 SINNODDV

TIT €202 OL TT €20Z 1IVI3A TI¥NUNOC TT €202 ¥od

L¥0d3Y 139dNg 31vVA-OL-dVIA
ALNNOD 39V1¥O0d

uoinjos dia ekl

e



1 nbeats e
VL
£ = £€:ST £202/90/2T :poieasuab 1uoden

67°502°526°C IDNVIVE ANNZ G3STATY
19°T6L°1L2 SISNIAXI/SINNIAIY 40 13N - IDNVIVE ANNd NI IONVHD
29" €TP L68°C IDNVIVE aNNd HOTud

102/3sNn 1392dnd SAINVHENNDINT AVNLOY dll IVALOVY dlA 135ang dOdddy A2 L3S Ld dled abel.aod

12d 379V IVAY Q3SIAIY TYNIOTHO : Y04 SLNNODDY)
TT €202 OL TT £20Z 1Ivl3a TYNYNOC TT €20C ¥od

L¥04d3 1390dN9 3LVA-0L-UVIA
ALNNOD 39V1¥O0d




8

abed
00°259°62
00°000°00S
%¢"989T-00°259°6ZS
%0" 00°259°62
%0" 00°259'6¢

%0°00T 00°000°00S

%0°00T 00°000°00S

103/3sN 135an4d
12d JTGVIIVAY

00°
00°

00°
00"

00"

00°

00°

99°159°62
00°000°00
99°159°62

00°
00°
00°

00°

00"

SIINVEGWNINI IvN1dv dll

pnqpiA| b :ar wedbouad
umwguumamu 14250
€€:ST £202/90/2T :peaedsusd 1uodey

S IIONVIVE GNNd QISTIAIY
S SISNIAXI/SINNIATY 40 1IN - 3DNVIVE aNNd NI JONVHD
IONVIVE ONNd HOTIdd
00" 259°62 0 SISNIAXT VLIOL
00°000°00S- 0 0 S3INNIAIY TVIOL
00°000°00S- 259°6¢ 0 9A0JdWI S| LeJl SJ4931EMPEOH VIOL
00" 259°6Z 0 0D JAWI S|Lesl SJIIEBMPESH TV.IOL
00" 259°62 0 Loud 3su0d (000089 96065098
Ledl SJeiempeaH 96065098
00" 000°005- 0 0 O JdWI S| Ledl SJSIIBMPEIH TVLIOL
00°000°00S- 0 0 UI adueApvy (00006Z 26065098

MO JAWT S| LeJtl SJ21BMPEIH 26065098

7 IVNLOY ALA 135ang d0ddd¥ A0JdWI S|LedL SJa1empeaH 5098
Q3SIATY JYNIDINO 404 SLINNODDY

TT €202 04 TIT £20Z 1IV.i3A TVNHNOC

ucinjos i sz e n..oa
SIUNW % oo,

TT €20Z ¥od

L¥0d3d 1390dN8 3LVA-0L™VIA

ALNNOD 39V.1¥0d



6

abed
00°€46'TT 00"
%0° 00°€46'TT 00°
x0° 00°€26'TT 00"
%0° 00°€46°TT 00*

702/350 135angd SAONVHINNDONT

6£°246°TT
00°
6£°246'TT

00°
0o’
00°

00°

IVNLOY gL

pnqpakLb 11 weaboud
151JYoeas? 1aasn
€€:5T £20Z/90/Z1 :po1essusb 1uoded

JONVIVE ANNd Q3SIAIY
SISNIJX3/SANNIAIY 40 LIN - FINVIVE ANNd NI IONVHD
JONVIVE QNNd Y0TIdd

00" €L6°1T 0 SISNIAXT V.IO0L

00" €6°TT 0 paysJdalem aadd josuxesus VIOL

00" €L6°TT 0 SO J91BM D3JD YIOwyeddd TViOoL

00° £26'TT 0 AJBS 2U0D  00000F 6062098

SO J31eM 294D NIAUNRAIY pE06/09%

IVNLOV alA 135an4 d0dddv pays.dalem yes.4d doaudea.dq /098

1Dd 31IVIIVAY

TT €20< OL TIT £Z0Z 1IV13Q TvNYNOC

njos did s2181 @

siunw

J3STAIY TYNIDTIAHO - ¥0d SLNNODIY

TT €202 ¥od

1¥0d3d 1390n9 31va-OL-"VIA

| ALNNOD I9VI¥O0d



(1)8

abed
00°¥esS‘Y 00°
%0° 00°veS‘T 00"
%0° 00°vZS‘'T 00"
%0° 00°vZS‘T 00°

135dng SIONVHEWNING

1Dd J1aVIIVAY

102/3sN

L2°€25'T
00°
£2°€25'T

00°
00"
00"

00°

vNLOVY dli

pngpakL 6 :aI weaboud
1SLIYIRISD sa9sn
€E:ST £20Z/90/¢T ipoiedsuab luedey

JFONVIVE GNNd Q3SIATY
SASNAAX3I/SANNIATY 40 13N - IONVIVE GNNd NI IONVHD
JONVYIVE ONNd YOT¥d

00° ves‘tT 0 S3SNIdX3 V.LO0L

00" vZsS'T 0 jJaed uebJIoW TV.IOL

00" yzs‘T 0 SW djJed uebuaow Tv.LOL

00° Is‘T 0 s|eLJtalelW 000005 S6062T98

SW >Jed URDJOW §606¢198

SJded uebuow 2198
d0: SINNQDDY

40¥ddv
JVYNIDIYHO

avNLOY dlA 135dng

J3STIATY

TT €207 0L TT £20C 1Iv.i3A VNHENOC

TIT €202 ¥od

1¥MO0d3Y 139aN8 31va-OLdVaA

uoInjos dia JaphiE

siunw %

ALNNOD 39V1NO0d



Mifhrael e
1 obied EEIST M&N 90/ZT :paiedaudb to%n
Ob ¥8Y ‘€T IONVIVE ONNd A3SIAIY
00" SISNIAXI/SANNIATY 40 L3N - IDNVIVE ONAZ NI IONVHD
Ob v8v et FONVIVE ONNd NOTMd
SZ"LT2'2TS 00" 00° SZ°86T°8S 9T¥ 0LS 0 S3ASNAdX3 TVIOL
SZ"ZEL' 860~ 00° 0o° S.°86T 85~ TE6°955- 0 S3NNIATY TVIOL
%0" 00° S8 €T 00° 00" 00" S8V ET 0 pund Aemuaadd j}aadd SJU3jULL TVIOL
%r"0T SZ-ZEL'S6Y 00" 00° S."86T°8S T£6°9SS 0 pund AemudaJn 934D SJI)ULL TVIOL
+%0°00T S.°86T°8S- 00" 00° S."86T°8S 0 0 Coud 2suod dadus 000089 96069T9S
%0" 00°T£6 955 00° 00" 00" T£6°9SS 0 foud 1suod> 000089 96069798
0D pund APMUSIJD B9.D SJDJULL 96069108
%0° 00°S8V ‘€T 00" 00" 00° S8V ET 0 pund Aemuaauo 324D SJNULL IVIOL
%0" 00°S8Y ‘€T 00° 00" 00" S8b°ET 0 AJBS JU0D 00000V 6069198
PMUDIJD X32.4D SJULL $R0BITIR
%°0T  SZ°ZEL'86V- 00° 00" S.°86T°8S- T£6°9SS- 0 pund AemuaaJo 3}334) SJNULL TVIOL
*%0"° 00°T€6 955~ 00° 00° 00" TE6°955- 0 JueJD 1S 8d4¥S 000T6T T6069T98
%0°00T S.°86T°8S 00° 00" S/°86T°8S- 0 0 luedd 1s (Q00T6T T6069T98

102/350

139dnd

SADONVHEWNDINT

IVNLOV Al

IYNLOVY diA

135dnd

d0dddv

Md pund ABMUDRID 3BJID SJADULL TG069T9S!

pund ABMUDD.D >addd SdauLL

LDd

A18VIIVAY

J3STA3N

IVYNIDINO

1404 SLINNODJY

TT €202 OL TT £T0Z 1IVL3A TVNINOC 1T €20¢ ¥od

L¥0d3d 139dng 31vVA-OL-¥VIA
ALNNOD F9VLH0d

uoinos dis =kpe .




1

abed

00°92¢°S 00"

0" - 00°
%S°9ST 0.°SZE‘S 00°
%0° 00°92Z¢°S 00°
%0" 00°9Z€‘S 00"
%0°00T Of°- 00°
#%0°00T O0f"- 00°

102/3SN 1395ang SIONVHEEWNDINT
12d 374VIIVAY

TT €202 OL TT £Z0Z 1IVI3A TVNINOC

99°T20°02
0L°SvL bt
96°S2£°S

00"
00"
00"

00"

aVNLDY diW

00°*
0L°SvL'bT-

0L"S¥L bT-
00°

0L SvL'vI-

0L7SPL b~

AVOLDV OLA

T4
ovL pI-

0zv ‘6~
9Z€‘s

9ze‘S

9L vI-

9vL ' vI-

J3oana
J3STIAIY

pnqpak|6 :a1 weaboud
1S Laydeass raasn
€E€:ST m~o~uwc\~ﬂ ipaiesausb 3uodoy

JONVIVE GNNd GISIATY
SISNIAXT/SINNIAIY JO L3N - TvE GNNd NI IONVHD
JFONVIVE GNNd HOTIdd

o O OO

d0dddVv
JYNIOIHO

S3ISN3dXd TVIOL
SINNIATY TV.LOL

Aemuadds aaud 9 bea viol
St AemuaaJdn Masud a|be3 viol

SLeLJa3en  00000S S5606.T98

S AemuUdaJD H3dJD B

¥d Aemusedd Meoodd o|bel IvioL

iuedo 1S 10923 000T6T T606.198

BMUDIID YIIUD B

ABMUDBUD YIuD a|be3 /7198
;404 SLINNODDY

TT £20C ¥od

L¥0d3d 1390dnN8 31va-01-dV3A

ALNNOD 39V.L1d0d



pnqpik6 101 wedbodd
1SLJYyIeas? 14950
€T abed €€35T €202/90/2T :pe1edaudb luadey

#% ASLJYILIS 3143 AQ POIBISUDD - LYOJIY 40 ANI zs
X6°TZ- Z0°1T0°'T8T‘'T  89°26Z°E€T 8Z°6E¥°08 LE"LES TPS~ 9€L°¢USB'T 60S5'ZvS8 Ivi0L ANVYO

102/3sN 135ang SADNVAEWNDINT IVNLOVY din IVNLOV QLA 135angd dOYddv

10d 318V IIVAY J3STAIY TYNIDINO
TT €202 OL TT £20Z TIVi3a TYNINOC TT €202 ¥od

Ld0d3y 1390N8 31LVQ-0L-¥VIA

ucnn|os dig aslh) B

siunw e ALNNOD 39V.LY0d




pnqpakLb 1ar weaboud
ASLIYIEASD sa9sn
v1 abed €EIST m~o~u§\ﬁ ipaledsuab usodsy

apod dn| Loy

sni1e3s 1unoddV

?dA1 1unodov

329fo4d

122fqo

bJo

|8pod Jd9ideJRYD

Asobared

uwnLod

auLl

aJedag-qgns

Juswisedaq

fouaby

uot3ound

98 pund

anLeA pLotLd dweN pLoLd
eLJ91Ld4d puLd

a :MBLA JeRALY|NW
N :lunowe uolLilsinbaa apn|our

1 :uolaido jewsoy |Leisq A i®duepeg pund apnpdul
C :# Od J0 # 3C Aq 1J0S N :049z se saebpng anusAsJd ulad
N :sdLJaud br)/qunoud |douz T :0dA1 ewuod
A is9LJiud 1a3bpnq epn|duz N :sbuLpeay UOLSJIDA-SDNUIASY ULud
TT/£20Z :43d/JA OL A IUOLSJIA AW Julad
TT/€202 :49d/JA woud S uoLidiadsep 14oys 40 |ind IuLad

A iLleadp Leuanof juLad
1 :9p0od pJemuol Added
1M0d3¥ 4135aNE ILVQ-DL1-UVIA
N :339[fqo 03 sadafoud {|o¥ 19312 Js0day
N :3deds apgnoa

N 1lunodde 19 [Ln4 JuLdd N N 0 ¥ oduenbas

A :S3d0® |eq 049Z ssauddns N N 0 € 9duanbas

N :Ajuo s|el03 1ulJdd N A 6 ¢ @duanbas

A $1LP3JD SE INUBARL Julud A A 1 1 ®duanbas
TI/£202 :pOLJIId/JBIA jesJg abed |eiol # pLaLd

SNOTLd(Q 1d0d3M

1¥0d3y 1390ang 31LVQa-0OL¥V3A
ALNNOD 39V.L¥0d

—— —
uoynjos dis RIALE T o g~ =
&

siunw %,




To: Portage Park District Board of Commissioners
From: Christine Craycroft, Executive Director
Re: Executive Director’s Staff Update Report

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
December 18, 2023 5:30 PM DISTRICT

Administration/Special Projects

1. Submitted request to Representative Pavliga for funding multiple projects through the State of Ohio
capital budget. Projects include HWT VIII-IX; Franklin Connector Trail Extension; engineering and design
for Portage Meadows; Kent Bog Park development.

2. AMATS ranked the Headwaters Trail Phase IX project #1 for federal funding through the Transportation
Alternative Set Aside program for the $1 million, to be matched by ~$280,000 from the Park District.

3. Participated in review meetings of Seasons Road Fen Wetlands Restoration project.

4. Continued with multiple planning, acquisition and development projects.

Park Operations, Maintenance, and Improvement Craig Alderman, Operations Manager
1. Maintenance/Operations
a. Continue to perform routine tasks including restroom cleaning and trash removal, inventory,
and supply management, building maintenance, vehicle and equipment maintenance, trail
checks, trail alerts, trail maintenance and downed tree removal.
2. Park Improvements: Seeking project cost estimates and quotes for trail repairs and other improvements.
Operations remains in discussions with the Director regarding project planning for 2024

Natural Areas Stewardship Bob Lange, Natural Areas Manager
Stewardship and Restoration
1. Morgan Park- invasive shrub control.

Projects/Planning
1. Seasons Fen- Monthly meeting, site visits to check status project; substantial completion walk through;

planting meeting, drone photos.

2. Theodore Roosevelt HS Forestry and Environmental Studies Career Education class- students working at Bird
Bog, PPD assist.

3. Applying for ODNR Division of Forestry STEP grant to fund prescribed fire equipment and supplies: PPE,
tools.

4. Creating digital archive of plant species documented at PPD over the last 7 years.

Partnership/Collaboration/Training
1. CR Cooperative Weed Management Area meeting for regional weed management plan.

2. Upper Cuyahoga Scenic Rivers Advisory Council meeting
3. PCSWCD soil health seminar



Public Outreach and Education Jennifer White, Education & Outreach Manager

1. Program Guide Update: January-February 2024 digital pdf. Currently waiting on printing and mailing

quoted for postcards and Portager door-to-door collaboration.

2. Kent Jaycees have selected PPD as the beneficiary of their February 2024 Reverse Raffle. Proceeds will
go toward new educational signage at Towners Woods Park for the Hopewell Mound and the Brady
Switch Tower.

Website review and updates continue, including Portage Park District Foundation page.
Assisted with development of Volunteer Coordinator job description
5. Holly Stoneberg, Education Program Coordinator:
a. November 2023 programming numbers
= 140 park program participants
= 58 community event participants
= 21 hours of programming (17 — park, 4 — community programs)
= Programing schedule is reduced this time of year, but attendance is still high.
b. Attended Skeels Community Center’s Christmas gathering for the CARE kids and we are planning
trips out to the parks for the kids.
6. Becca Rodhe, Education & Outreach Specialist:
a. Becca has temporarily reduced her hours — she will continue to handle our social media content
and will lead our Owlbert’s Adventures monthly programs. Jen will take over her volunteer
program responsibilities until a new Volunteer Coordinator is hired.

B w

Ranger Department for the Month of November Chief Ranger Kevin Nietert
Patrol Activities

Foot patrol miles — 14.2 + 46.7; Visitor contacts — 2 + 118; Warnings—0+ 1
Administrative

Michelle — Participated in Senior Hike and Winter Tree Identification. Presented to preschoolers at Young
Explorers in Aurora. Followed-up on encroachments reported by WRLC in annual visit of Morgan Preserve.
Warned person riding a motorized vehicle at Towner’s Woods. Checked on two complaints of tents off the
Portage Hike and Bike Trail.

Kevin — Followed-up with Ricky B. Speck regarding indecent exposure. Completed reports of a punched door lock
and vandalism at Towner’s Woods. Presented to preschoolers at Young Explorers in Aurora. Followed-up on
encroachments reported by WRLC in annual visit of Morgan Preserve. Checked on two complaints of tents off
the Portage Hike and Bike Trail.



RESOLUTION # 2023-61

Re: Resolution approving Portage Park District expenditures for the month of November 2023

WHEREAS:

General Operating Fund #8600

The following expenditures have been made in November 2023 in the following budget categories:

Description ' Payee Amount
Unit 30 Payroli/Personai Services Portage County Auditor/Payroli $§ 70,441.63
Unit 46 Contract Services $ 18,784.69
Contract Services: LEADS, BG checks, software licenses {Treas. Of State, US Bank { Adobe, BIB, Volgistics) S 196.16
Training & Relmbursements: events, tolis ,US Bank {OSU cl , Ohio turnpike, IACP) S 604.67
Utilities: Natural gas at 2 locations, electric at 6 focations {Ohio Edison, Dominion, US Bank {Spectrum, AT&T) S 1,086.14
Advertising-Marketing: print services, postage, legal ads ‘The Portager, US Bank (Gannett, Print & Sign, USPS) $ 2,722,98

; = =

Maintenance & Repairs: portable toilet service, Ops equip repairs %237:'8;3:?:::::;2::;;’ § Bank (Kimble, Amazon, Tractor Supply, S 3,564.74
1 piers ;Konica Minolta S 110.00
Local Share: share of fees to County Agencies PC Engineer $  10,500.00
|Unit 50 Materials & Supplies $ 3,049.48
Admin. Materials & Supplies: copy paper, office supplies, first aid kit ;Bright Idea, Konica Minolta, US Bank {Amazon, Dollar Tree) $ 922.23
Maintenance Materials & Supplies: signage, materials, gloves, small :US Bank {American Molded, Twinsburg Rail, Beck Sand, Carter s 1352.01
|tools, hardware _Lumber, Montigney Hardware, Amazon) T
Natur.al . Ma terials & Supplles: forestry supplies, reference 1US Bank (Amazon, Tractor Supply, Mantua Hardware, Centerra) S 431.37
| materials, herbicide |
|Furniture and Fixtures: signage ‘Bright Idea $ 342.97
|Unit 60 Capital S 100.00
|Enginnﬂng/Architecture Projects: Season's Road Fen ‘Hammontree & Assoc $ 100.00
Unit 90 General Admin -
iGENERAI. FUND GRAND TOTAL ALL UNITS 30 THROUGH 90 § 92,375.80

WHEREAS The Board of Park Commissioners authorizes expenses by Budgetary Unit per its budget appropriations resolutions,

and

WHEREAS  These specific expenditures have been approved by the Executive Director per the approved Park District annual
budget and Park District bylaws and all copies of invoices and receipts are available upon request.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED
above expenditures made in November 2023.

Upon a motion by Hrdy and second by Ruchotzke, the vote was as follows:

C. Engelhart: Yes T. Hrdy: Yes

A. Orashan: Yes

R. Ruchotzke: Yes K. Ruehr: Yes

that the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby approves the

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on December 18, 2023.

V///"’?Z’/J "/’ZZ!&W?%

Christinp/ Cray{rof‘t, Executive Director







RESOLUTION #2023-62

Re: Accepting a Donation from the Portage Park District Foundation

WHEREAS The Portage Park District has requested approval by the Portage County Probate
Court to accept the pending donation to the Park District, per the Ohio Revised Code,
1545.11:

e 525,000 from the Portage Park District Foundation to be used toward the future
construction of a shelter at the Kent Bog Expansion property.

WHEREAS Improvements to the Kent Bog Expansion property would be ongoing and would
benefit from additional resources, NOW, THEREFORE BE IT

RESOLVED The Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby approves the
donation of $25,000 from the Portage Park District Foundation to be used for the
construction of a shelter at Kent Bog, pending Probate Court approval, and requests
that staff express gratitude to the Foundation on its behalf.

Upon a motion by Englehart and second by Hrdy, the vote was as follows:

C.Engelhart: Yes T. Hrdy: Yes A. Orashan: Yes R. Ruchotzke: Yes K. Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
December 18, 2023.

v//%{/}ﬁ/{ / A/?/{ r---’.”fﬁé/

CEristineLCrayC/{)ft, Executive Director






RESOLUTION 2023-63

Re: Creating the position of Volunteer Coordinator

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLVED:

The Portage Park District’s Volunteer Program has grown over the years under the
supervision of the Public Engagement Manager and then the Education and Outreach
Specialist, and

Volunteer engagement provides a rewarding opportunity for members of the
community to share in implementing the Park District mission and increasing support
and connections across the county, and

Volunteers have added tens of thousands of dollars in value over the years, augmenting
the activities of park staff in many ways, and

The current size of the volunteer pool and the potential for growth now warrants a staff
position dedicated solely to recruiting, training, supervising and acknowledging
volunteers across all departments, in coordination with park staff, NOW THEREFORE BE
IT

That the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby adopts the
attached job description and pay range for the position of Volunteer Coordinator, and
authorizes the Executive Director to advertise for the position in 2024 as a part-time or
full-time position.

Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by Orashan, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan: Yes Tom Hrdy: Yes Charles Engelhart: Yes Renee Ruchotzke: Yes Kurt Ruehr: Yes

| certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
December 18, 2023.

A ) ’ P
V150 21l -

Ll 7
Christine Craycro?f Exelutive Director







RESOLUTION 2023-64
Re: Setting 2024 meeting schedule and electing Board officers

WHEREAS: The Board of Commissioners must adopt a schedule of regular board meetings and elect
officers annually per its bylaws, NOW THEREFORE BE IT

RESOLVED: That the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby:
1. Elects the following positions to serve as officers for 2024:
President: Renee Ruchotzke
First Vice President: Charles Englehart
Second Vice President: Allan Orashan
2. Sets the schedule of regular Park Board meetings for 2024:
Starting at 5:30 p.m., unless otherwise noted, on the following dates: February 10 (9
a.m.), March 18, April 15, May 20, June 17, July 15, August 19, September 16, October
21, November 18, and December 16. Meetings will be held at the Portage Park District
Operations Center, 8505 Nicodemus Road in Shalersville, Ohio.
Upon a motion by Hrdy and second by Englehart, the vote was as follows:
Allan Orashan: Yes Tom Hrdy: Yes Charles Engelhart: Yes Renee Ruchotzke: Yes Kurt Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
December 18, 2023.

Christine Craycrof;/ Execttive Director






